NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Marquette University License Mo, 48-02831-06
Milwaukee, Wisconsin Docket No, 030-01154

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 24, 1990, and in accordance
with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, (1990) (Enforcement Policy) the following

violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 19.11(a) and (b) require, in part, that the licensee post current
copies of Part 19, Part 20, the license, license conditions, documents
incorporated into the license, license amendments and operating
procedures; or that the licensee post & notice describing these documents
and where they may be examined, 10 CFR 19.11(¢) requires that & licensee
post Form NRC-3, "Notice to Employees."

Contrary to the above, on October 24, 1990, required documents or notices
were not posted in four of the six laboratories toured by the inspector.

This is @ Severity Level V violation (Supplement V1),

€. License Condition No. 15 requires the licensee to maintain a record of
physical inventories conducted every six months to account for all foil
sources possessed,

Contrary to the above, records of physical inventories of foil sources
conducted in 1990 were not maintained,

This 15 a Severity Level V violation (Supplement ¢1).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2,201, you are required to submit

to this office within thirty da{s of the date of this Notire a written
statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the
correctivic steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and

(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may

be given to extending your response time for good cause shown,
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